GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: November 4, 2020

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THURSDAY, FRIDAY AND SATURDAY

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the Thursday, Friday and Saturday.

ROAD CLOSURE

Ne Ah Ta Wanta Road (Peninsula Township)

*Elmer’s will be replacing the Culvert between Bower’s Harbor Road and South Kroupa Road.

*This work will be completed Thursday, November 5™ and Friday, November 6 between 7:00 AM to mid-afternoon.
*The main access for residents and businesses will be South Kroupa Road.

*Motorists are expected to follow posted detour signs.

LINE PAINTING — Various Locations

*Crews will be working on Friday, November 6'" and Saturday, November 7', throughout the day.
*DO NOT DRIVE ACROSS PAINT WHEN CONES ARE PRESENT.

*Please use caution when approaching these areas.

SCHOOL FLASHERS (Whitewater Township)

*Thursday morning crews will be out on Supply Road between Island Lake Road and Strombolis Road, near Woodland School. They will
be doing maintenance on the school flashers.

*Please use caution in this area.

When you see road workers, drive like YOU work there!
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